# Barony of Vulkanfeldt

Business Meeting Minutes – December 8, 2014 7:00 p.m. Roundtable Pizza – Yakima, Washington

#### Attendees: 17 in attendance

Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM by Kayta Hrafensfuri.

# Approval of past minutes

It was moved that we approve the minutes from November, the motion was seconded, and the minutes were approved.

### **Officer Reports**

**Baron/Baroness Report (Rurik and Isa):** Thanked everyone for a successful Yule. Thanked everyone who participated in the dirty dozen contest.

**Seneschal (Katya):** Talked about how successful Yule was. Everyone had fun. Everyone also liked how it was set up of the seating this year.

**Exchequer (Padriag):** We have \$7,729.68 in the bank. At Yule we grossed \$915.00 at Gate, we raised \$209 for the raven travel fund, \$115 from the yard sale at Yule.

**Chamberlain (Open):** Still vacant. We will be storing the trailer for now at Tai's until we have a permanent storage location for the trailer.

Chronicler (Branwen Stewart): Not a lot to report.

Web Minister (Stane Durock): The populace voted Jesse Peterson in to the web minister role.

Herald (Yrmegard deGroet): Stepping down from this position, so this position is now open.

Master of Stables (Master Shannon O'Duncan): Practice has been hit/miss.

**Lists (Hadassah von Eberhardt):** Rapier and Heavy fighting competition at Yule was done in Round Robin Style. The fighters really liked the fighting area.

**Branch Rapier Marshal (Master Shannon O'Duncan):** He has been attending the regional practice in Moses Lake.

Archer (Alric): Archery practice is suspended for the winter time but will pick back up in the spring time.

**Arts and Sciences (Lleoffled):** Lots of stuff being planned and going on. Culinary will not be held in the month of December due to all of the preparations for the holidays. We will resume in January. We will also be scheduling some classes/workshops held on Saturdays. We are still practicing medieval dancing.

Chatelaine (Required): Galadore is interested in this position and would like to be considered.

Chirurgeon (Master Shannon O'Duncan): Nothing to report.

Scribe (Katya Hrafensfuri): Nothing to report.

**Family Activities Coordinator:** All of the kids had fun at Yule. A special thank you to Alric for being the canvas for the kids – they had fun painting his face.

### PAST EVENTS

Tavern night and Baronial Storage cleanup – it was very successful, we filled the trailer, not many showed at tavern night but it was fun.

# UPCOMING EVENTS

Baroness War - the scenarios will be set up by Sir Steinnar - he will be the MIC.

# **OLD BUSINESS**

**Chairs** – We need to check the PO Box to see if there is a check in there from Dalbac.

**Kingdom Heraldic**- Branwen talked to Isabella and she said that Wastekeep was going to do the Kingdom Heraldic. Branwen will check with Rishinda again to make sure that there was a bid put in and to see if we can still put one in as well.

Loaner Armor – Sir Rolf will be working on the loaner armor.

Master O'Duncan has an XXL Gambeson that is green and black and he found some bright pink one that he made out of scrap material he had.

May Crown 2016 – Katya will contact Isabella again and go over more information for May Crown 2016.

# **NEW BUSINESS**

**Newcomer Event in Ellensburg –** we will be holding this February 7, 2015.

**Western Civ Presentation Opportunity** – March 2015 – Sir Steinnar & Fiona will help out with this opportunity.

The Masquerade Steel – Feb 20, 2016 – this will be a new event for the Rapier fighters, will split Bows and Blades after 2015 and it will go back to Archery Fest. Then in Feb 2016 we will have this masquerade ball and it will be stewarded by his Excellency.

A motion that the meeting be adjourned and we had a second, meeting adjourned at 8:26 p.m.